

Jim Lewis
Project Director
School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street,
SYDNEY, NSW 2000

Our Ref: SSD-9354-PA-39

Attn: Olivia Hirst (Olivia.Hirst1@det.nsw.edu.au)

23/03/2022

Dear Mr. Lewis,

Jordan Springs Public School (SSD-9354)
Out-of-Hours Event Management Plan, Conditions E1-E3

I refer to the Out-of-Hours Event Management Plan (OOHEMP) submitted to the Planning Secretary in accordance with conditions E1 and E3, Schedule 2 of the project Development Consent for the Jordan Springs High School (SSD-9354). The Department thanks SINSW for responding to the request for additional information/clarification regarding the OOHEMP.

I note that the OOHEMP was reviewed by the Applicant and no issues has been raised. I also note that the Applicant consulted with Penrith City Council in the preparation of the OOHEMP.

Accordingly, I acknowledge receipt of the Out-of-Hours Event Management Plan for our information under condition E1 of SSD-9354.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Hala Fua, who can be contacted at Hala.Fua@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Projects
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Secretary